-7 PLEASE READ ALL INSTRUCT!QN BRFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM. Pﬁ@t | 6% &

APPLICATION
RE NSFOREM {‘: i L E: D
INSTAT ENT _ == DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS ™

DOCUMENT # G16537 gRNOY 16 PHIZ: 37

1. Corporation Name CRtTARY Ot STJE\TE
EPSTEIN & SHAPIRO, P.A. TACUA{IASSEE. FLORIDA

Principal Placa of Busingss " Mailing Address

1776 N. PINE ISLAND ROAD 1776 N. PINE ISLAND ROAD

SUITE 316 SUITE 316

PLANTATION FL 33322 FLANTATION FL 33322

us us

If above addresses are incarrect in any way, line through incorrect information and enter correction below.

2. New Princlpal Cifice Address, If Applicable 3. Mew Mailing Office Address, If Applicable 4. Date Incorporated or Qualified

To Do Business in Florida
Suite, Apt. #, etc. o Suite, Apt. #, etc. 12’ 15’ 1982
5. FEI Number Applied Far

City & State City & State S 59-2241750 Not Applicable

_ — - . - —— - a. ;. g o
zp Country 2ip Couniry CERTIFICATE OF STATUS DESIRED ] NS 322§22§.': Eis'fi'f"u?"

7. Names and Street Addrasses of Each Officer and/or Director (F[onda nonpmt' i3 oorpcrahons riust list at least 3 directors)

Name of Officers Street Address of Each
Title{s) and{or Directors Qfficer and/or Director Clty / State / Zip
1 2 — 3 (Do NOT Use Post Qfﬁca qu Numbers) 4
PD EPSTEIN, STUART A. 1776 N. FINE ISLAND RD., SUITE 3 PLANTATION FL
VD SHAPIRO,RICHARD L. 1776 N. PINE ISLAND RD., SUITE 3 PLANTATION FL
YN TE] ir —
1'{5*‘%39 ——mnsa——ﬂn
8. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent B 9, Name and Address of New Registered Agent
o . 7] Name, ) i
BEW REGISTERED AGENT CORPORATION Street AZ:?r/ess {P.C. "fl:\lumber is Not Acceptable) i
2300 CORPORATE BLYD NW 226 N g 1<t ﬁg 73/L
Su:te pt #, Etc.
BOGA RATON FL 33431 Y 'DA} 7_2 53322’
City State | Zip Code
FL| 33222

10, Wheing appointed the gistered’ agent of the above named comporation, am familiar with and accept the cbligations of Section 607.0505, F.S.

URE REQUIRED oo __itft7

e / ‘ REGISTERED AGENT MUST SIGN

11. Thi;s_borporation owes or has paid the current year E/ {See other side for information
Intangible Personal Property tax due June 30. Yes No on intangible tax.)

Signature of
Registerad Agent

12, | certify that 1 am an officer or director ar the receivar or frustee empowered to execute this application as provided for In chapter 607 or 617, F.S. 1 further certify that when filing
this reinstatement application, the reason for dissolution has been eliminated, the corporate name satisfies the requirements of section 607.0401 or §17.0401, F.S., that all feas
owed by the corporation have besn paid and the names of individuals listed on this forrn do not qualify for an exemption under sectlen 119.07(3)(i), F.5. The information indicated
on this application is true an'ti/’accumte. and my signatura shall hava the same legal effect as if made under oath.

Ws n" ZED ///[h/gf

SIGNATURE ANDTYPED R PRINTED NAME OF SIGNING OFFICER OR DIRECTOR Date Daytime Phona #

SIGNATURE:

SV A.

CR2E040 {9/98)



‘)Hﬂbl-? Ao

Epstein & Shapiro, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants
One Boca Flace 1776 N. Pine Island Rd.. Suite 316
2255 Glades Road, Suite 324 A Flantation, Florida 33322
Stuart A. Epstein, C.F.A. Boca Raton, Florida 33431 (054) 4766860 FAX: 4766870
Richard L. Shapiro, C.P.A. (561) 241.8000 - : (800) 486-4272

November 12, 1998

Florida Department of State

Sandra B. Mortham, Secretary of Siate
P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, Florida 32314

RE: Epstein & Shapiro, P.A.
Document #G16357
Corporate Annual Report
59-2241750

Dear Ms. Mortham:

We are in receipt of the enclosed application for reinstatement, and were appalled at the
fact that we apparently had not filed the corporate annual report back in April, 1998. A
careful review of our records showed that no monies had been paid...nor was there a bill
in our unpaid listing. This leads us to believe that we did not receive and unfortunately
did not think about that prior to the early summer deadline.

[ realize that this sounds like the “shoemaker that goes with shoes” because we are a
CPA firm that handlies this filing for numerous clients. In the administration of our
practice, we obviously pay all of our tax and filing requirements in a timely fashion. And
[ can only indicate to you that if we had received it, we would have certainly paid this one
too. Unfortunately, we also had a situation here where we had an administrative
employee who was terminated, who had thrown out some of our mail prior to our
knowledge of it’s arrival. This has come back to haunt us for months now. The
employee was terminated as soon as we determined the problem.

A review of our firm will indicate to you that we have a 16 year history of prompt and
timely payments of any and all tax filings for our firm. In light of the extenuating
circumstances surrounding this, we are respectfully asking that the penalty be waived in
this particular instance, and that you please reinstate us as a corporation for the regular
filing fee (enclosed).

Thank you for your consideration.
Very truly yours,

Epstein & Shapiro, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

Wil A

tuart A. Epstéin, C.P.A.

Members of the American and Florida I[nstitute of Ceriffled Public Accountants



